
ADDENDUM NO. 2

to

COUNTY OF VENTURA INVITATION TO BID #5769

FOR Soule Park Restroom Renovations

Questions and Answers JOB WALK 02/19/15__

February 20, 2015

Prospective Offerors are hereby notified of the following:

1. Add Addendum Number One to plans dated October 17, 2014.

2. Questions and Answers attached.

SUPPLIERS signed addendum is due on or before due date &time.

~'

J~~ y H~~f~rd, Principal Buyer

SUPPLIERS ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

hereby acknowledge this Addendum No. 1

Company Name Authorized Signature

Date Title



February 20, 2015

1. Question:

Answer:

2. Question:

Answer:

3. Question:

Answer:

County of Ventura
Invitation to Bid #5769

~~r ~~~I€: Perk R~~t~oo~ Rer~av~fiion
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 FROM .10B WALK OZ/19/1$

What is the job time?

90 days

Will there be power generators?

There is a power source in back of the buildings.

Will there be any phasing or milestones?

4. Question: What are the working hours? What is the noise ordinance.

Answer: 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The noise ordinance will be per the County of
Ventura ordinance.

5. Question: Any work on the wood? Any roofing?

Answer: Only prepped and painted.. The entrance doors will have to be
widened per the spec. The vent will have to be redone, but no roofing.

6. Question: Can storage bins be brought in?

Answer: Yes.


